From: Harrison, Adam (Councillor)

Sent: 17 December 2018 10:54
To: Dempsey, Matthew
Subject: Re: 2018/4759/P

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Matthew. | would like to object on the grounds that a raised area will exclude people with mobility
difficulties.

Have a great break too

Adam

Planning Technician

London Borough of Camden
Telephone: 0207 974 3862
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From: Jackson, Philippa <Philippa.jackson@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 December 2018 14:43

To: Dempsey, Matthew <Matthew.Dempsey@Camden.gov.uk>
Subject: 2018/4759/P

Access comments
Pip

Philippa Jackson

Building Control Service Manager
Building Control

Supporting Communities

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079742305

Mobile: 07771334369
Fax: 02079745603
Web: camden.gov.uk
2

London N1C 4AG
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.
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